### SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES

#### ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2021 ADJOURNED JANUARY 3, 202

SECOND SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2022

# EXECUTIVE CALENDAR

Wednesday, June 15, 2022

\*(updated at 1:30 p.m.)



# PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF SONCERIA ANN BERRY, SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

http://www.senate.gov/ExecutiveCalendar

By Rachel R. Creviston, Executive Clerk

\*1st update Issue No. 281

#### UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS

#### Alan M. Leventhal (Cal. No. 925)

*Ordered*, That at 5:15 p.m., Wednesday, June 15, 2022, the Senate execute the orders with respect to the motion to proceed to S.Con.Res.41, and the nomination of Alan M. Leventhal, of Massachusetts, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Kingdom of Denmark, in the order listed. (June 14, 2022.)

#### Alan M. Leventhal (Cal. No. 925)

Ordered, That notwithstanding the provisions of Rule XXII, at a time to be determined by the Majority Leader in consultation with the Republican Leader, the Senate proceed to executive session to consider the nomination of Alan M. Leventhal, of Massachusetts, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Kingdom of Denmark.

Ordered further, That there be 10 minutes for debate, equally divided in the usual form on the nomination.

*Ordered further*, That upon the use or yielding back of time, the Senate vote on the nomination without intervening action or debate.

Ordered further, That if confirmed, the motion to reconsider be considered made and laid upon table, and the President be immediately notified of the Senate's actions, and the Senate resume legislative session. (June 14, 2022.)

#### Ana Isabel de Alba (Cal. No. 969) Mary T. Boyle (Cal. No. 919)

*Ordered*, That with respect to the motions to invoke cloture on the nominations of Ana Isabel de Alba, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California and Mary T. Boyle, of Maryland, to be a Commissioner of the Consumer Product Safety Commission for a term of seven years from October 27, 2018, the mandatory quorum calls required under Rule XXII be waived. *(June 13, 2022.)* 

#### Cathy Ann Harris (Cal. No. 716)

Ordered, That cloture having been invoked on nomination of Cathy Ann Harris, of Maryland, to be Chairman of the Merit Systems Protection Board, all post-cloture time be considered expired, and the Senate vote on confirmation of the nomination at a time to be determined by the Majority Leader, or his designee, following consultation with the Republican Leader. (Mar. 30, 2022.)

## RESOLUTIONS

Calendar No.	S. Res. No.	Subject	Reported By

## TREATIES

Calendar No.	TREATY Doc. No.	Subject	Reported By
1	112-8	Tax Convention with Chile.	Apr 07, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations with printed Ex. Rept. 117-1 and a resolution of advice and consent to ratification with 2 reservations and 1 declaration.
2	117-1	Amendment to Montreal Protocol ("Kigali Amendment")	May 25, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations with printed Ex. Rept. 117-2 and a resolution of advice and consent to ratification with 1 declaration.
3	115-3	Amendments to the Treaty on Fisheries between the Governments of Certain Pacific Island States and the Government of the United States of America	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations with printed Ex. Rept. 117-3 and a resolution of advice and consent to ratification with 1 declaration.

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
328	497	Anne A. Witkowsky, of Maryland, to be Coordinator for Reconstruction and Stabilization, vice David Malcolm Robinson.	Aug 04, 2021 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION	
329	543	Mary Catherine Phee, of Illinois, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the African Development Foundation for a term expiring September 27, 2026. (Reappointment)	Aug 04, 2021 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
451	912	Howard A. Van Vranken, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Botswana.	Oct 19, 2021 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		NATIONAL MEDIATION BOARD	
* 481	451	Deirdre Hamilton, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the National Mediation Board for a term expiring July 1, 2025. (Reappointment)	Oct 26, 2021 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
* 545	1025	Brent Neiman, of Illinois, to be a Deputy Under Secretary of the Treasury, vice Ramin Toloui.	Nov 17, 2021 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
		EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT	
* 548	1054	Christopher S. Wilson, of the District of Columbia, to be Chief Innovation and Intellectual Property Negotiator, Office of the United States Trade Representative, with the rank of Ambassador. (New Position)	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE	
* 599	1185	Ashish S. Vazirani, of Maryland, to be a Deputy Under Secretary of Defense, vice Laura Junor, resigned.	Dec 08, 2021 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
645	1579	Eric M. Garcetti, of California, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of India.	Jan 12, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	
* 653	1150	Margo Schlanger, of Michigan, to be an Assistant Secretary of Agriculture, vice Joe Leonard, Jr.	Jan 12, 2022 Reported by Ms. Stabenow, Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry, without printed report.
		NATIONAL MEDIATION BOARD	
* 664	1589	Linda A. Puchala, of Maryland, to be Member of the National Mediation Board for a term expiring July 1, 2024. (Reappointment)	Jan 13, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICES	
* 665	1590	Javier Ramirez, of Illinois, to be Federal Mediation and Conciliation Director, vice Richard Giacolone.	Jan 13, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	
* 666	1591	Jose Javier Rodriguez, of Florida, to be an Assistant Secretary of Labor, vice John P. Pallasch.	Jan 13, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
* 670	1595	Lisa M. Gomez, of New Jersey, to be an Assistant Secretary of Labor, vice Preston Rutledge.	Jan 13, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES	
* 676	1526	Owen Edward Herrnstadt, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Export-Import Bank of the United States for a term expiring January 20, 2025, vice Judith Delzoppo Pryor, term expired.	Jan 19, 2022 Reported by Mr. Brown, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without printed report.
		BARRY GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP AND EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION FOUNDATION	
* 688	1584	Mildred Otero, of Florida, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring August 11, 2026, vice Gwendolyn E. Boyd, term expired.	Jan 20, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
* 690	1586	Barbara George Johnson, of New Jersey, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring February 4, 2026, vice Maria E. Rengifo- Ruess, term expired.	Jan 20, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		CORPORATION FOR PUBLIC BROADCASTING	
* 701	1242	Kathy K. Im, of Illinois, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for Public Broadcasting for a term expiring January 31, 2024, vice Loretta Cheryl Sutliff, term expired.	Feb 02, 2022 Reported by Ms. Cantwell, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
* 714	1492	Tovah R. Calderon, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the District of Columbia Court of Appeals for the term of fifteen years, vice Kathryn A. Oberly, retired.	Feb 02, 2022 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	REPORTED By
* 715	1493	Adrienne Jennings Noti, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia for the term of fifteen years, vice Frederick Howard Weisberg, retired.	Feb 02, 2022 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		MERIT SYSTEMS PROTECTION BOARD	
* 716	1599	Cathy Ann Harris, of Maryland, to be Chairman of the Merit Systems Protection Board, vice Susan Tsui Grundmann.	Feb 02, 2022 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY	
* 719	1602	Ed Gonzalez, of Texas, to be an Assistant Secretary of Homeland Security, vice Sarah R. Saldana.	Feb 02, 2022 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
* 727	1457	Dimitri Kusnezov, of Maryland, to be Under Secretary for Science and Technology, Department of Homeland Security, vice L. Reginald Brothers, Jr., resigned.	Feb 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		NATIONAL FOUNDATION ON THE ARTS AND THE HUMANITIES	
* 729	1445	Jerry Kang, of California, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2026, vice Joyce Malcolm, term expired.	Feb 09, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION	
* 732	1229	Mary Lucille Jordan, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission for a term of six years expiring August 30, 2026. (Reappointment)	Feb 10, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	
* 733	1447	Glenna Laureen Wright-Gallo, of Nevada, to be Assistant Secretary for Special Education and Rehabilitative Services, Department of Education, vice Johnny Collett, resigned.	Feb 10, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION	
* 735	1669	Timothy Baker, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission for a term of six years expiring August 30, 2026, vice Michael Young, term expired.	Feb 10, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
736	1502	Andre B. Mathis, of Tennessee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, vice Bernice Bouie Donald, retiring.	Feb 10, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT	
* 761	1603	Laurel A. Blatchford, of the District of Columbia, to be Controller, Office of Federal Financial Management, Office of Management and Budget, vice David Arthur Mader.	Mar 01, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	
* 762	1159	Robert Michael Gordon, of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Secretary of Health and Human Services, vice Ellen Gloninger Murray.	Mar 02, 2022 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
* 763	1659	Rebecca E. Jones Gaston, of Oregon, to be Commissioner on Children, Youth, and Families, Department of Health and Human Services, vice Elizabeth Darling.	Mar 02, 2022 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	
* 768	1540	Jainey Kumar Bavishi, of New York, to be Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Oceans and Atmosphere, vice Timothy Gallaudet.	Mar 03, 2022 Reported by Ms. Cantwell, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, without printed report.
		ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION	
* 774	1552	Sara C. Bronin, of Connecticut, to be Chairman of the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation for a term expiring January 19, 2025, vice Aimee Kathryn Jorjani, term expired.	Mar 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Manchin, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE	
* 779	1667	Lester Martinez-Lopez, of Florida, to be an Assistant Secretary of Defense, vice Thomas McCaffery.	Mar 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
* 780	1668	Agnes Schaefer, of Pennsylvania, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Army, vice Casey Wardynski.	Mar 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
* 781	1690	Franklin R. Parker, of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Navy, vice Gregory J. Slavonic.	Mar 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		UNITED STATES AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT	
815	1570	Monde Muyangwa, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Administrator of the United States Agency for International Development, vice Ramsey Coats Day.	Mar 23, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE	
* 843	1368	Robert Phillip Storch, of the District of Columbia, to be Inspector General, Department of Defense, vice Jon T. Rymer, resigned.	Mar 28, 2022 Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs discharged under the authority of the order of the Senate of 01/07/2009.
			Mar 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
858	1687	Jennifer H. Rearden, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, vice Richard Sullivan, elevated.	Apr 04, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
* 861	1657	Musetta Tia Johnson, of Virginia, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Appeals for the Armed Forces for a term of fifteen years to expire on the date prescribed by law, vice Scott Wallace Stucky, term expired.	Apr 05, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE	
886	1454	Ravi Chaudhary, of Virginia, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Air Force, vice John Henderson.	Apr 27, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		UNITED STATES INSTITUTE OF PEACE	
* 891	1755	Edward Gabriel, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice Ikram U. Khan, term expired.	May 02, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
* 892	1756	Nathalie Rayes, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice Joseph Eldridge, term expired.	May 02, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
* 893	1760	Mary Green Swig, of California, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice John A. Lancaster, term expired.	May 02, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS	
* 902	1843	Shereef M. Elnahal, of New Jersey, to be Under Secretary for Health of the Department of Veterans Affairs, vice David J. Shulkin.	May 04, 2022 Reported by Mr. Tester, Committee on Veterans' Affairs, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
* 903	1658	Ventris C. Gibson, of Virginia, to be Director of the Mint for a term of five years, vice David J. Ryder.	May 04, 2022 Reported by Mr. Brown, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without printed report.
		CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY	
* 908	1834	Kate Elizabeth Heinzelman, of New York, to be General Counsel of the Central Intelligence Agency, vice Courtney Elwood.	May 10, 2022 Reported by Mr. Warner, Select Committee on Intelligence, without printed report.
		CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION	
919	1542	Mary T. Boyle, of Maryland, to be a Commissioner of the Consumer Product Safety Commission for a term of seven years from October 27, 2018, vice Ann Marie Buerkle, term expired.	May 12, 2022 Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 51 - 50. Record Vote Number: 174 Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
920	787	Bernadette M. Meehan, of New York, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Chile.	May 18, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
921	1256	Bruce I. Turner, of Colorado, for the rank of Ambassador during his tenure of service as U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament.	May 18, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
922	1466	Constance J. Milstein, of New York, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Malta.	May 18, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
924	1693	Alexander Mark Laskaris, of the District of Columbia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be an Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Chad.	May 18, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
925	1694	Alan M. Leventhal, of Massachusetts, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Kingdom of Denmark.	May 18, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	
* 965	1700	LaWanda Amaker Toney, of Maryland, to be Assistant Secretary for Communications and Outreach, Department of Education, vice Peter Cunningham.	May 25, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	
* 966	1839	Rita M. Landgraf, of Delaware, to be Assistant Secretary for Aging, Department of Health and Human Services, vice Lance Allen Robertson.	May 25, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	
* 967	1897	Nasser H. Paydar, of Indiana, to be Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary Education, Department of Education, vice Robert L. King.	May 25, 2022 Reported by Mrs. Murray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		THE JUDICIARY	
968	1671	Julianna Michelle Childs, of South Carolina, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, vice David S. Tatel, retiring.	May 26, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
969	1683	Ana Isabel de Alba, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California, vice Morrison C. England, Jr., retired.	May 26, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
970	1682	Nusrat Jahan Choudhury, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, vice Joseph Frank Bianco, elevated.	May 26, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
971	1686	Natasha C. Merle, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, vice an additional position in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 133 (b) (1).	May 26, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE	
* 972	1883	R. Russell Rumbaugh, of Nebraska, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Navy, vice Thomas Harker.	May 27, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION	
* 973	1942	Jaime E. Lizarraga, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for a term expiring June 5, 2027, vice Allison Herren Lee, term expiring.	Jun 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Brown, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without printed report.
* 974	1943	Mark Toshiro Uyeda, of California, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for the remainder of the term expiring June 5, 2023, vice Elad L. Roisman, resigned.	Jun 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Brown, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By	
		FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM		
* 975	2020	Michael S. Barr, of Michigan, to be a Member of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System for the unexpired term of fourteen years from February 1, 2018, vice Randal Quarles, resigned.	Jun 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Brown, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without printed report.	
* 976	2021	Michael S. Barr, of Michigan, to be Vice Chairman for Supervision of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System for a term of four years, vice Randal Quarles, resigned.	Jun 08, 2022 Reported by Mr. Brown, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without printed report.	
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE		
977	1055	Michael Battle, of Georgia, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the United Republic of Tanzania.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.	
978	1371	Elizabeth H. Richard, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, to be Coordinator for Counterterrorism, with the rank and status of Ambassador at Large, vice Nathan Alexander Sales.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.	
979	1467	Margaret C. Whitman, of Colorado, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Kenya.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.	
980	1565	Mari Carmen Aponte, of Puerto Rico, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Panama.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.	
981	1662	Michelle Kwan, of California, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to Belize.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By	
982	1753	Michael J. Adler, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of South Sudan.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.	
983	1754	John T. Godfrey, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of the Sudan.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.	
984	1963	Michael C. Gonzales, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Zambia.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.	
		THE JUDICIARY		
985	1965	John Z. Lee, of Illinois, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, vice Diane P. Wood, retiring.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.	
986	1966	Salvador Mendoza, Jr., of Washington, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, vice M. Margaret McKeown, retiring.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.	
987	1967	Stephen Henley Locher, of Iowa, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Iowa, vice John Alfred Jarvey, retired.	Durbin, Committee on the	
988	1968	Nancy L. Maldonado, of Illinois, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois, vice Matthew F. Kennelly, retired.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.	
989	1969	Gregory Brian Williams, of Delaware, to be United States District Judge for the District of Delaware, vice Leonard Philip Stark, elevated.	Jun 09, 2022 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE	
* 993	* 993 Rheanne Wirkkala, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Secretary of Defense, vice Robert R Hood, resigned.		Jun 13, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR	
* 994	1830	David Applegate, of Pennsylvania, to be Director of the United States Geological Survey, vice James Reilly.	Jun 14, 2022 Reported by Mr. Manchin, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY	
* 995	1831	Evelyn Wang, of Massachusetts, to be Director of the Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy, Department of Energy, vice Lane Genatowski.	Jun 14, 2022 Reported by Mr. Manchin, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR	
* 996	1864	Carmen G. Cantor, of Puerto Rico, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Interior, vice Douglas W. Domenech.	Jun 14, 2022 Reported by Mr. Manchin, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
* 997	1898	Naz Durakoglu, of New Jersey, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Legislative Affairs), vice Mary Elizabeth Taylor, resigned.	Jun 14, 2022 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		[NEW REPORTS]	
		NAVY	
998	1868	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral	
		Rear Adm. (lh) Jacquelyn McClelland	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
999	1869	The following named officers for appointment in the United States Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:  to be Rear Admiral	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		Rear Adm. (lh) Eric C. Ruttenberg Rear Adm. (lh) Thomas S. Wall Rear Adm. (lh) Larry D. Watkins	
1000	1870	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral	
		Rear Adm. (lh) Michael J. Steffen	
1001	1871	The following named officer for appointment in the Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral (lower half)	
		Capt. Charles Kirol	
1002	1872	The following named officer for appointment in the Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral (lower half)	
		Capt. Mark R. Myers	
1003	1873	The following named officer for appointment in the Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral (lower half)	
		Capt. David M. Buzzetti	
1004	1874	The following named officer for appointment in the Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral (lower half)	
		Capt. David G. Malone	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
1005	1875	The following named officers for appointment in the Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral (Lower Half)	
		Capt. Charles M. Brown Capt. Ingrid M. Rader Capt. Michael Tanner	
1006	1876	The following named officers for appointment in the Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral (lower half)	
		Capt. Robert J. Dodson Capt. Michael S. Richman	
1007	1878	The following named officers for appointment in the Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral (Lower Half)	
		Capt. David J. Faehnle Capt. Calvin M. Foster Capt. Joaquin Martinezdepinillos Capt. John D. Saccomando Capt. Andrew J. Schreiner Capt. Kimberly A. Walz	
1008			Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral (lower half)	
		Capt. David H. Duttlinger	
1009	1915	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Navy to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Vice Admiral	
		Vice Adm. Eugene D. Black, III	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		MARINE CORPS	
* 1010	1981	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Marine Corps to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Lieutenant General	
		Lt. Gen. William M. Jurney	
		ARMY	
* 1011	2049	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Army to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be General	
		Gen. Christopher G. Cavoli	
* 1012	2075	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Army to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Lieutenant General	
		Maj. Gen. Richard R. Coffman	
		NAVY	
* 1013	2082	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Navy to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Vice Admiral	
		Rear Adm. Richard A. Correll	
1014	0145	AIR FORCE	L., 15 0000 D 11 34
1014	2145	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Air Force to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		to be Brigadier General Col. Michael D. Tomatz NAVY	
* 1015	2146	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Navy to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Vice Admiral	
		Rear Adm. Thomas E. Ishee	
		AIR FORCE	
* 1016	2175	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Air Force to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Lieutenant General	
		Maj. Gen. Stacey T. Hawkins	
* 1017	2176	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Air Force to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Lieutenant General	
		Maj. Gen. Kevin B. Kennedy	
1018	2177	The following named officer for appointment in the Reserve of the Air Force to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Major General	
		Brig. Gen. Richard L. Kemble	
1019	2178	The following named officer for appointment in the Reserve of the Air Force to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Major General	
		Brig. Gen. John J. Bartrum	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	REPORTED By
		ARMY	
* 1020	2179	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Army to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Lieutenant General	
		Lt. Gen. Ronald P. Clark	
* 1021	2180	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Army to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Lieutenant General	
		Maj. Gen. Patrick D. Frank	
		AIR FORCE	
1022	2196	The following named officers for appointment in the United States Air Force to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Major General	
		Brig. Gen. David W. Abba Brig. Gen. Charles E. Brown, Jr.	
		Brig. Gen. Joel L. Carey	
		Brig. Gen. Julian C. Cheater	
		Brig. Gen. Darren R. Cole	
		Brig. Gen. Heath A. Collins Brig. Gen. Douglas S. Coppinger	
		Brig. Gen. Daniel A. Devoe	
		Brig. Gen. Steven G. Edwards	
		Brig. Gen. Michael A. Greiner	
		Brig. Gen. Stephen F. Jost Brig. Gen. John M. Klein, Jr.	
		Brig. Gen. Daniel T. Lasica	
		Brig. Gen. Benjamin R. Maitre	
		Brig. Gen. Caroline M. Miller	
		Brig. Gen. John P. Newberry Brig. Gen. Evan L. Pettus	
		Brig. Gen. Bradley L. Pyburn	
		Brig. Gen. Mark B. Pye	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		Brig. Gen. David J. Sanford Brig. Gen. Jennifer M. Short Brig. Gen. David W. Snoddy Brig. Gen. Alice W. Trevino Brig. Gen. Parker H. Wright	
* 1023	2197	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Air Force to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Lieutenant General	
		Maj. Gen. Leah G. Lauderback <b>NAVY</b>	
1024	2198	The following named officer for appointment in the Navy Reserve to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Rear Admiral	
		Rear Adm. (lh) Pamela C. Miller	
		ARMY	
* 1025	2216	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Army to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be General	
		Lt. Gen. Gary M. Brito	
		AIR FORCE	
* 1026	2228	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Air Force to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be General	
		Lt. Gen. James B. Hecker	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		ARMY	
1027	2230	The following named officer for appointment in the Reserve of the Army to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Brigadier General	
		Col. Michael J. Deegan	
1028	The following named officer for appointment the Reserve of the Army to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 12203:		Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Brigadier General	
		Col. Mark W. Siekman	
* 1000	2000	NAVY	I 17 0000 D 4 11 M
* 1029	2232	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Navy to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:	Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Admiral	
		Vice Adm. Stuart B. Munsch	
		ARMY	
* 1030	the United States Army to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601:		Jun 15, 2022 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be General	
		Lt. Gen. Darryl A. Williams	

 $<sup>*\</sup> Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$ 

#### AIR FORCE

PN2105 AIR FORCE nominations (11) beginning DWAYNE A. BACA, and ending LIANA LUCAS VOGEL, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2233 AIR FORCE nomination of Marc A. Daigle, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

#### **ARMY**

PN1921 ARMY nominations (20) beginning PAUL E. BOQUET, and ending DIANA W. WEBER, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of April 4, 2022.

PN1933 ARMY nominations (92) beginning IVAN J. ANTOSH, and ending D016623, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of April 4, 2022.

PN2029 ARMY nominations (15) beginning JOHN H. BARKEMEYER, and ending MYUNG Y. RYU, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 2, 2022.

PN2147 ARMY nominations (9) beginning CHAD C. BLACK, and ending MATTHEW D. WEGNER, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2148 ARMY nominations (9) beginning GEORGE A. BARBEE, and ending CLEVE B. SYLVESTER, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2149 ARMY nominations (48) beginning JOSEPH H. AFANADOR, and ending D011573, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2150 ARMY nominations (25) beginning FRANCIS K. AGYAPONG, and ending LAKISHA S. WRIGHT, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2151 ARMY nominations (32) beginning GEORGE M. BINGER, III, and ending TIMOTHY M. ZERBE, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2181 ARMY nominations (13) beginning LAURA M. ANDERSON, and ending TSELANE P. WARE, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 24, 2022.

PN2182 ARMY nominations (21) beginning TYSON G. BAYNES, and ending JAMES P. WINSTEAD, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 24, 2022.

PN2183 ARMY nominations (121) beginning MICHAEL L. AHRENS, and ending D016666, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 24, 2022.

PN2184 ARMY nominations (68) beginning CHAD W. BACKUS, and ending FRANCES R. YOUNG, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 24, 2022.

PN2185 ARMY nomination of Alan R. Boyes, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 24, 2022.

PN2186 ARMY nomination of Thomas S. Furman, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 24, 2022.

PN2187 ARMY nominations (149) beginning DUSTIN M. ALBERT, and ending D016614, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 24, 2022.

PN2188 ARMY nominations (35) beginning AARON H. AMANO, and ending NICHOLAS D. WILSON, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 24, 2022.

PN2234 ARMY nomination of Philip J. Botwinik, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

PN2235 ARMY nomination of Arthur R. Mosel, Jr., which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

PN2236 ARMY nomination of Binhminh T. Nguyen, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

PN2237 ARMY nomination of Michael R. Hanneken, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

PN2238 ARMY nominations (30) beginning ROBERT J. BELTON, and ending RICKIE E. WAMBLES, JR., which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

#### FOREIGN SERVICE

PN1417 FOREIGN SERVICE nominations (47) beginning Roxana Aguirre, and ending Peter S. Zube, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of November 17, 2021.

PN1812 - 1 FOREIGN SERVICE nominations (8) beginning Barrett David Bumpas, and ending Charles Y. Wang, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of February 28, 2022.

#### MARINE CORPS

PN1623 MARINE CORPS nominations (2) beginning GEORGE H. FORBES, III, and ending ROSS A. HRYNEWYCH, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of January 5, 2022.

PN2239 MARINE CORPS nomination of Johnathan D. Reed, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

#### **NAVY**

PN2110 NAVY nomination of Charles E. Knight, II, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2111 NAVY nominations (2) beginning JOSHUA C. LIPPS, and ending RYAN M. MUDD, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2112 NAVY nominations (4) beginning RICHARD T. OVERKAMP, JR., and ending WELDON B. WILLHITE, JR., which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2113 NAVY nominations (2) beginning STEPHAN M. BUSSELL, and ending WILLIAM P. PHILLIPS, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2114 NAVY nomination of Julio E. Patron, Jr., which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2115 NAVY nomination of Michael J. Martin, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2116 NAVY nominations (4) beginning MATTHEW E. BREEDLOVE, and ending CHARITY C. HARDISON, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2117 NAVY nominations (6) beginning RALPH E. HULBERT, JR., and ending JOSEPH A. WILLIS, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2118 NAVY nominations (70) beginning BRIAN C. ARENA, and ending PETER J. ZELLER, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2119 NAVY nominations (13) beginning DARREN N. BESS, and ending CHRISTOPHER E. WEAR, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2120 NAVY nominations (3) beginning HEATH J. BRIGHTMAN, and ending DANIEL W. KROWE, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2121 NAVY nomination of Robert A. Powell, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2122 NAVY nominations (5) beginning JAMES C. BOYT, and ending ANTHONY G. MATT, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2123 NAVY nomination of Mitchell R. Jones, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2124 NAVY nominations (2) beginning Suzanna G. Brugler, and ending Shivan Sivalingam, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2125 NAVY nomination of Jodi C. Beattie, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 12, 2022.

PN2152 NAVY nominations (6) beginning RANDY J. BERTI, and ending MICHAEL WINDOM, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2153 NAVY nominations (10) beginning JOSHUA E. CALLOWAY, and ending DANIEL C. SHORT, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2154 NAVY nominations (19) beginning DARRIN E. BARBER, and ending MICHAEL A. WOEHRMAN, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2155 NAVY nominations (6) beginning BENJAMIN F. ARMSTRONG, and ending MICHAEL H. SANDERS, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2156 NAVY nominations (8) beginning CHRISTOPHER J. CARMICHAEL, and ending MARCO D. SPIVEY, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2157 NAVY nominations (188) beginning BENJAMIN P. ABBOTT, and ending MICHAEL K. WITT, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2158 NAVY nominations (2) beginning Brad A. Bauer, and ending John A. Courtial, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2159 NAVY nominations (2) beginning Stephen A. Folsom, and ending Ronnie C. Harper, Jr., which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2160 NAVY nominations (4) beginning DAVID F. ETHERIDGE, and ending MICHAEL K. SIMS, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2161 NAVY nominations (4) beginning ZEVERICK L. BUTTS, and ending RODERICK V. LITTLE, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2162 NAVY nomination of Peter M. B. Harley, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2163 NAVY nominations (14) beginning KEVIN D. BARNARD, and ending MICHAEL S. TIEFEL, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2164 NAVY nominations (18) beginning KATIE M. ABDALLAH, and ending RALPH J. STEPHENS, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2165 NAVY nominations (10) beginning RON J. ARELLANO, and ending WILLIAM M. WILSON, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2166 NAVY nominations (5) beginning ERIN M. CESCHINI, and ending HEATHER H. QUILENDERINO, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2167 NAVY nominations (12) beginning CHRISTOPHER S. BERNOTAVICIUS, and ending GEDION T. TEKLEGIORGIS, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2168 NAVY nominations (4) beginning NATHAN J. CHRISTENSEN, and ending CANDICE C. TRESCH, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 19, 2022.

PN2240 NAVY nomination of Cynthia L. Kane, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

#### SPACE FORCE

PN2242 SPACE FORCE nomination of Andrew S. Menschner, which was received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

PN2243 SPACE FORCE nominations (2) beginning Paul A. Karsten, III, and ending Eric J. Perez, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

PN2244 SPACE FORCE nominations (10) beginning DAVID A. BEAUMONT, and ending NICOL R. STROUD, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

PN2245 SPACE FORCE nominations (8) beginning WENDY M. DELACRUZ, and ending ERIC S. SCHLIEBER, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

PN2246 SPACE FORCE nominations (5) beginning CRAIG E. FRANK, and ending DAVID A. PHEASANT, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of June 7, 2022.

Message No.	DATE RECEIVED	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
791	Jul 13, 2021	Audrey K. Schuster, of Massachusetts, to be Member of the Board of Trustees of the Harry S Truman Scholarship Foundation for a term expiring December 10, 2025, vice Javaid Anwar, term expired.	Yes		
876	Jul 15, 2021	James A. Diossa, of Rhode Island, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation for a term expiring October 3, 2024, vice Harvey M. Tettlebaum, term expired.			
924	Jul 26, 2021	Joseph M. Green, of North Carolina, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring March 3, 2028. (Reappointment)	Yes		
1062	Sep 13, 2021	Leslie N. Bluhm, of Illinois, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for National and Community Service for a term expiring October 6, 2023, vice Phyllis Nichamoff Segal, term expired.	Yes	Jun 06, 2022	
1063	Sep 13, 2021	Lisette Nieves, of New York, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for National and Community Service for a term expiring October 6, 2022, vice Richard Christman, term expired.	Yes	Jun 06, 2022	
1064	Sep 13, 2021	Lisette Nieves, of New York, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for National and Community Service for a term expiring October 6, 2027. (Reappointment)	Yes	Jun 06, 2022	

<sup>\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

<sup>\*\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

Message No.	DATE RECEIVED	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
1069	Sep 13, 2021	Javier E. Saade, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board for a term expiring October 11, 2022, vice David Avren Jones, term expired.	Yes		Sep 20, 2021 - Mr. Tuberville
1070	Sep 13, 2021	Javier E. Saade, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board for a term expiring October 11, 2026. (Reappointment)	Yes		Sep 20, 2021 - Mr. Tuberville
1441	Dec 02, 2021	Estrellita Bograd Brodsky, of New York, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2026, vice Russell A. Berman, term expired.	Yes	Jun 06, 2022	
1530	Jan 04, 2022	Samuel H. Slater, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority for a term expiring November 22, 2023, vice William Shaw McDermott, term expired.	Yes		Jan 11, 2022 - Mr. Cruz.
1533	Jan 04, 2022	Viquar Ahmad, of Texas, to be Chief Financial Officer, Department of Commerce, vice Thomas F. Gilman.	Yes		
1534	Jan 04, 2022	Viquar Ahmad, of Texas, to be an Assistant Secretary of Commerce, vice Thomas F. Gilman.	Yes		
1535	Jan 04, 2022	Sean Burton, of California, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority for a term expiring May 30, 2024, vice Nina Mitchell Wells, term expired.	Yes		Jan 11, 2022 - Mr. Cruz.

<sup>\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

<sup>\*\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

Message No.	DATE RECEIVED	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
1581	Jan 04, 2022	Shirley Sachi Sagawa, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for National and Community Service for a term expiring October 6, 2024, vice Jane D. Hartley, term expired.	Yes		
1697	Jan 31, 2022	Deborah R. Coen, of Connecticut, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2028, vice Jean M. Yarbrough, term expired.	Yes	Jun 06, 2022	
1862	Mar 15, 2022	Susie Feliz, of Virginia, to be an Assistant Secretary of Commerce, vice Michael Platt, Jr., resigned.	Yes	May 19, 2022	Jun 08, 2022 - Mr. Wicker.
1865	Mar 15, 2022	Janet Keller, of California, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2023, vice Elizabeth F. Bagley, term expired.	Yes		
1895	Mar 30, 2022	Michael J. Lombardo, of California, to be a Member of the National Council on the Arts for a term expiring September 3, 2022, vice Maria Rosario Jackson, term expired.	Yes		
1896	Mar 30, 2022	Michael J. Lombardo, of California, to be a Member of the National Council on the Arts for a term expiring September 3, 2028. (Reappointment)	Yes		
1936	Apr 05, 2022	Vinay Vijay Singh, of Pennsylvania, to be Chief Financial Officer, Department of Housing and Urban Development, vice Irving Dennis.	Yes	May 26, 2022	

<sup>\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee
\*\* Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

Message No.	Date Received	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
1950	Apr 07, 2022	Sharon Beth Lewis, of Oregon, to be a Member of the Social Security Advisory Board for a term expiring September 30, 2022, vice Alan L. Cohen, term expired.	Yes		
1951	Apr 07, 2022	Sharon Beth Lewis, of Oregon, to be a Member of the Social Security Advisory Board for a term expiring September 30, 2028. (Reappointment)	Yes		
1952	Apr 07, 2022	Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Hospital Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Robert D. Reischauer, term expired.	Yes		
1953	Apr 07, 2022	Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Supplementary Medical Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Robert D. Reischauer, term expired.	Yes		
1954	Apr 07, 2022	Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Trust Fund and the Federal Disability Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Robert D. Reischauer, term expired.	Yes		
2055	May 05, 2022	Carlos Felipe Uriarte, of California, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Stephen Elliott Boyd.	Yes		May 18, 2022 - Mr. McConnell.
2131	May 17, 2022	Andrew G. Biggs, of Oregon, to be a Member of the Social Security Advisory Board for a term expiring September 30, 2024, vice Lanhee J. Chen, term expired.	Yes		

<sup>\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

<sup>\*\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

No.   Received   Nominee and Position   Requisition   Received   Received				-		
California, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice Stephen D. Krasner, term expired.  May 19, 2022 Michael K. Singh, of Illinois, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice J. Robinson West, term expired.  Jonathan Wingate Burks, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice Eric S. Edelman, term			Nominee and Position	REQUESTED BY	Information	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice J. Robinson West, term expired.  2139 May 19, 2022 Jonathan Wingate Burks, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice Eric S. Edelman, term	2137	May 19, 2022	California, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice Stephen D. Krasner, term	Yes		
Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice Eric S. Edelman, term	2138	May 19, 2022	be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice J. Robinson			
	2139	May 19, 2022	Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the United States Institute of Peace for a term of four years, vice Eric S. Edelman, term	Yes		

<sup>\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

<sup>\*\*</sup> Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

### NOTICE OF INTENT TO OBJECT

When a notice of intent to object is given to the appropriate leader, or their designee, and such notice is submitted for inclusion in the Congressional Record and the Senate Executive Calendar, or following the objection to a unanimous consent to proceeding to, and, or disposition of, matters relating to nominations and treaties on their behalf, it shall be placed in the section of the Senate Executive Calendar entitled "Notice of Intent to Object". (S. Res. 28, 112<sup>th</sup> Congress)

MESSAGE No.	Nominee and Office	Date and Senator

#### MOTIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

After an action taken by the Senate, any Senator voting with the prevailing side or who has not voted may, on the same day or on either of the next two days of actual session thereafter, either enter a motion for reconsideration or move a reconsideration. This section contains such motions not yet acted on as so provided by Rule XIII, Paragraph 1.

DATE	Subject		
Jun 08, 2022	Motion entered by Senator Schumer to reconsider the vote by which the nomination of Lisa M. Gomez, of New Jersey, to be an Assistant Secretary of Labor, was not confirmed.(Record Vote No. 219)		